Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: AMOCO (TUBING EXCEPTION)

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 1996 7:23AM
Priority: High

FLORANCE GAS COM L #1

1190 FSL; 1450' FWL

N-20-28N-08W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL OF RULE 107 J (2) EXCEPTION
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C-115 - Operator’s Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-115)
_ 2 Operator Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada) _u OGRID: 006137 _a Month/Year 07/95 _a Page 17 of 39 \_
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003479 Mescalero Ridge Unit 35 - continued
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013 L- 35-19S - 34
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Southern

Rockies

Business

Unit
February 8, 1996
Mr. William J. LeMay, Dircctor ‘ .
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division i
2040 S. Pacheco Street
P.O. Box 6429 o
Santa Fe, NM 87505 e fnss .
Application For Exception to Rule 107-J(2) FEB 1 2 fooo

Requirements for Tubing of Wells

Florance Gas Com L#1 Well o7
1190’ FSL & 1450' FWL, Unit N Section 20-T28N-R8W oLl GO
Basin Fruitland Coal Pool DiST. 3

San Juan County, New Mexico ;

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval for exception to NMOCD general rule
(107-J-2) to permit production of a gas well equipped with casing larger in sizc than 2 7/8-inch OD without
tubing. The casing in this well is 4.5-inch OD. This well is completed in the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool and is
expected to produce dry gas only. The well was completed using a liquid CO2 fracture stimulation procedure
which will not result in flowback of liquids or exposure of any water to the formation. Total depth of the well
is less than 5000 (2251°). The well is within one mile of existing Fruitland Coal production and is not a
wildcat. This well will be completed in the Fruitland Coal only and will not be a dual completion. Absence of
liquid in this wellbore ncgates the nced for tubing to lift fluids and no waste is expected to occur as a result of
not having tubing in the hole.

Attached to aid in your review is a C-102 and a Sundry notice indicating drilling and ccmenting on the well.
Should you have questions, do not hesitate to call me at (303) 830-5344.

Attachments
cc:  Frank Chavez, Supervisor Mark Rothenberg, Amoco
NMOCD District 111 Gail Jefferson, Amoco

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Amoco 1670 Broadway Post Office Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201



Uliiket alile vl INew wicaiwy LU O e

AR \ [6 ll-ll.ll’JU, lln.lrln. RIR LI LT Lnegy, .'i‘“nu-l\ 4‘\ Natural Reanurcee Depastme Reviged Fv:ll[lllll’] 2', 1994
Dlatebes- 1 ' _ Initructons on hack
10 Oramer DU, Atteala, NACUA2IL-0T0Y OIl, CONSERVATION DIVISION, cei \\/?_‘{'J'"“ to Approprinte Distrlet Oltive
Dlatebat 11 PO Box 2088 vy 1. ROOM Stite Latise = 4 Copies
1000 Uy Dissos R, Astee, M 87410 Santa Fc' nyt 87504-2()883‘,”‘ ‘l\[\ - I'ee Lenge - 3 C()‘l'l\'s
Diatedet 1Y _ \2‘ hr)

170 Hox 2008, Nauta Fe, NN X7504-200% uyy D=C -5 PH ) [:] AMUEMDED REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DER|GAEIONCGTOANM
' Al Number :;_-_mi Cude ' Pavl Neave
71629 Basln Frultland Coal
*Tinperty Cule ! Fruprerty Nune ! _\"I(“ Nuulber
Florance Gus Gow /L7 1
FOUIUL Mo, " Opcrntnr Name " Llevatlen
0007 78 AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY 5798

' Surlace Location

UL er lol pa. Scclion Townahlp | Range Lot Tdn Feet Tram the Nuttb/Sauth line Feet from Whe East/ Wl Une County

20 | 20N | O W 1190 | SOUTH 1450 WEST SAN JUAN
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NO ALLOWADLE WILL DE ASSIGHMED TO TIHS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE DEEN CONMSOLIDATLED
OIUA NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
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Wurs 1996 UNI D STATES ; FORM APPROVED
| DEPARTMENI OF THE INTERIOR o e 10040135
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ;¢ (VEU P Mareh 34,
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SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS o
Do not uso this form for proposals to drill or to doopen of roe lrrJy :ﬁ“}il[l@m‘?}anawjﬂ R PR MNI%-.ON:?'E)‘I‘Q

Uso "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT - = for sue proposale

oM MM

PRSI
T l ” 0 W‘\T‘m‘i AR 7.1 Unit or CA, Agrsement Deslgnation

1. Type of Weil

( [}
wcll m W.:Il D Qther 0. Well Nerns aeud No.
2. Neme of Operator

Attontion: Florance Gas Com L ’

Amoco Production Company Patty Haefele 9. APt Well No.
3. Address ond Telephione No. )

10. Fleld snd Pool, or Explorstory Area

4. Location of Well [Footage, Sec., T_, ., M., or Sievey Dosctiption) N Basin Fruilland Coal
11, County or Parlsh, Siate
1190° FSL 1450' FWL Sec. 20 T 28N R 8w Unit N
San Juan New Mexico
12, CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE , REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION B o . TYPE OF ACTION

D Abandormant D Change of I'ene

D Notice of Intent Necompletion

New Construction

& —1 Plugging Back Non-Noutine Fracturing
Subrequent Neport Casing Repeir Whter Shwt-Of11

_! Alteting Casing 1 Converelon 10 Infection
D Fine! Abandornent Notice m Other s.led ond set cunlng LJ ol Water

{Nets: Neport rasidte of murdtiple complatlon on Well Completion or
Nacoinplelion Report and Log form. }

13. Describe Propoved or Completed Operetiona [Clearly state all pertinert datails, arid glve pertinent dates, Including estimated date of starting sy proposed work . il well i directionslly drliled, give
subsurfece locetions end mesewred and true verticsl deptive for all merkers snd zones pertinent to this work.)*®

Spud a 8.75” sutface hole on 12/31/95 at 10:00 hrs. Drilled to 255°. Set 7.000” 23/ J-55 surface
casing at 255’. Cemented with 75 sx Class B 50/50 poz. Circulated 4 bbls to surface. Pressure test
casing Lo 2000 psi.

Drilled a 6.25” hole to a depth of2251" on 1/9/96. Set 4.5" 11.6# J-55 production casing at 2251 ft.
Cemented with 185 sx Class B 50/50 poz. Rig released at 09:30 hirs on’1/4/96. "~ T T T T

MIEZBRgr
E&» E § %7'
FEB 1 2 1936
@[ @OWO DIV

157)

Note: CBL will be run and submitted when well is completed. [@
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14. 1 hereby certify jhat the foregoling Is trus snd correct S

Signed Stalf Assistant Dete 01-11-1996
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